
MEMO 

 

To:  Parents / Guardians of Chichester High School Band Members 

 

From:  Webmaster 

 

Subject: Chichester HS Band Internet Web Site 

 

I am the webmaster of the “CHIBAND” website.  It includes a description of the 

competition show, band leadership and membership names, staff description and names, 

competition schedule and results, volunteer schedule, fundraising information, and either 

candid or posed pictures of the band and front members.   

 

Under the advice of the school district administration, I will be unable to post pictures of 

the students without receiving a release from liability from each parent or guardian.  The 

release is required because any pictures or graphics posted on any Internet website can 

be downloaded to the person’s computer who visits the site.  No student names will be 

directly related to specific pictures (i.e. there will be no picture captions). 

 

Please read and complete the statement below, sign in the appropriate place, and return 

the form to Mr. Kirkner by 8/11/08. 

This form must be completed for the record whether you grant permission or not.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Paul Amand 

 

 

I  do / do not (circle one) give permission for ______________________________ 

(student name) picture(s) to be placed on the Chichester High School Band Website.  By 

giving permission, I release the Chichester School District and the creator of the website 

from any liability or consequence that may result from the subject picture(s) being 

entered into the public domain.  I understand that this site is not of school district origin 

and is not maintained by the district.  

 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________ 

Parent / Guardian Signature    Date 


